William Graff

From: Ivy [ivy@ecc.com.tw]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 3:33 PM
To: Major; ATCB; Bill

Cc: Jerry; Eric

Subject: Fw: P27CB801M (resend RT)
Attachments: ATCB Comments 01272005.pdf

i)

ATCB Comments
01272005.pdf (45...
Hi Bill,

Sorry for the late response.

About your comment No.1, the answer is No, this device can not be used on channels 12-13 in America.
No. 2, | just uploaded a new manual to your website, please check.
No. 3. | have removed the 20 cm sentence in the report and uploaded it to your website, please check.

Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Ivy Chen

----- Original Message -----

From: "William Graff" <whgraff@atcb.com>
To: <lvy@ecc.com.tw>

Cc: "Major (E-mail)" <major@atcb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 2:21 AM
Subject: P27CB801M (resend RT)

> lvy,

>

> | still have not received any filings from you on this project at the ATCB
> server. Is there any problem?

>

> | am on travel this week, but if there is anything Major or myself can do
to

> help you out, please let me know.

>

> Bill

>
>
> ~ William H. Graff, NARTE Certified

> ~ President and Director of Engineering
> ~ AmericanTCB, Inc.

> ~ 6731 Whittier Ave,

> ~ McLean, VA 22101

> ~ mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com

> ~ Direct Phone: (703) 880-6337

> ~ Direct Mobile: (480) 459-6706

> ~ Corporate Phone: (703) 847-4700

> ~ Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888

> ~ Taiwan Mobile: +886 920399260

>
>







